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Aliza Barraza

From:

Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2023 7:20 PM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Sharon Bronson; Steve Christy
Ce: COB_mail

Subject: 10/3/2023 Pima BOS mtg, Agenda ltems #20, 21, and 22

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any actlon, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

Please add my comment into official record,

Re: Agenda Items #20, 21, and 22: Grants Management and Innovation.
1 DO NOT CONSENT TO SPEND MY TAXES ON THESE!

#20: Pima County takes a federal grant for another $3,296,550 (our tax money) to go to the Catholic
Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc., to provide for food and shelter to benefit the illegal
border crossers and extending the contract term to 12/31/23.

#21: Pima County takes a federal grant for $4,177,000 (our tax money) Clty of Tucson/Pima Co. .
for food and shelter to benefit illegal border crossers, extending contract terms to 12/31/23.
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#22: Pima Co. takes a federal grant for $67,674 (our tax maney) for The Inn of Southern Arizona,
Inc., for emergency foad & shelter to benefit illegal border crossers, extending contract term to 12/31/23.

Greetings Pima County Board of Supervisors,

in the past, | have called you out and warned you many times about your continued reliance on federal grants.
When you accept federal grant doflars there are always strings attached. You are voluntarily relinquishing local
jurisdiction for federal control and laws. You have beirayed us, sold us out to bankrupt America, to overthrow

the United States of America for Foreign control, such as the United Nations, the One World Order, the

Bilderberg elites and royals, the Pharma Industrial Complex that profited from the plandemic, as well as

the climate hysterics that mandate for us to restrict our use of gas and oil without any scientific basis nor solutions.
We've suffered tremendously because you have not done the most basic research if indeed there was a pandemic.

Note, in 2003 we had Corona-SARS incidents happening. Dr. Matt Heinz would know it and any remedies.
We survived it and people have immunity even twenty years later. Doctors and scientists used repurposed
medicines successiully in alleviating Corona-SARS symptoms. Yet they were censored, blacklisted, and their
medical licenses suspended. In a real pandemic, one would use all available treatments possible. One would
focus on protecting the vulnerable and elderly. These would stay at home, while the rest of the people would
go about their lives. Eventually we'd reach herd immunily. Unscientific masking made no difference.
Lockdowns intentionally crashed the economy to affect the election in 2020.



In addition, the trafficked humans often bring sicknesses, such as Tuberculosis, variations of Corona-SARS,

measles, scabies, Marburg virus, Ebola and other unknown diseases. You are endangering all of us.

You are aiding and abetting our enemies, the Mexican cartels and China with human trafficking and
Fentany! distribution. Here you are aiding their human victims, and abetting the cartel, so they are free
to devote themselves to drug distribution that is killing more than 100,000 Americans a year.

You have been warned that it constitutes treason if you participate.

Again, | alert you that by taking federal monies, you participate in redistributing our tax monies to overthrow
our country. We know this is done deliberately to force the revolution of One World Order. | hereby accuse
you of treason by aiding and abetting our enemies, per Article lil, section 3 of the US Constitution.

May God have mercy on you.

Gisela Aaron
Tucson, AZ
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Aliza Barraza

AQD 3, 4
From: Philip Kortesis —
Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2023 9:38 AM
To: District1; District2; District3; Districtd; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda items #20, 21, 22, 29, 31 and Addendum ltems #3, 4

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Pima BosS,

Agena Agenda ltems #20, 21, 22,
Vote NO to all three.

Agenda ltem #29
If this is any part of a SMART agenda, then Vote NO.

Agenda Items #31
Vote NO and stop accepting grants from the highly biased CDC.
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Addendum ltems #3 and 4

A thorough investigation including releasing the Attorney-Client Privileged Memorandum
dated September 22, 2023, from Assistant Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney Daniel
Jurkowitz to the Board of Supervisors regarding the Board action taken on September 19,
2023 is needed!

Furthermare an independent investigation by the office of the Arizona Attorney General, the
office of the Arizona Department of Public Safety, et al., with respect to Sheriff Nanos' alleged
failure to conduct a timely and thorough investigation into the alleged sexual assault of a

female deputy, is also needed!

Sincerely,

- Philip Kortesis
Elected PC





